



TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM : 
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: November 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Recommendation for an FY26 (Class B Infrastructure) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for BBPH Properties, LLC

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a FY26 (Class B Infrastructure) Stormwater Quality Projects Incentive Grant for BBPH Properties, LLC, in the amount of \$113,800.00.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of the project is to improve water quality in the uppermost part of the Wolf Run watershed by mitigating excessive algae in a commercial retention pond along Pasadena Drive. The project elements include removal of invasive species surrounding the pond (± 0.4 acre), installation of a solar powered aerating diffuser, and installation of wetland plantings – native trees, shrubs, wildflowers and sedges (± 0.2 acre), which will help improve the native tree canopy. The project also has a stormwater education component in the form of permanent educational signage installed near the project for the general public to learn about water quality.

Project Cost in FY26 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2026 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount of \$113,800.00.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in: 4052 – 303204 – 3373 – 78112 – WQINCENTIVE_26 – WQ_GRANT

Martin/Albright

